Memorandum

Date: 

November 4, 2024.
To:

Mayor and Council

From:

Community Development

Subject: 
PZ 24-035. Variance Request. City Initiated variance request to the UDC table 2-2 dimensional requirements for residential lots. The property is located at Buck, within land lots 831, 2nd section, Cobb County Georgia. PIN: 19083101440.
Action:  
A motion to APROVE with the following conditions:

1. The variance to the minimum width at lot frontage requirement in the R-15 district is approved. The 40’ lot frontage as shown on the recorded plat, dated September 22, 2005, is approved.
2. The applicant shall seek the necessary land development and building permit approvals for new residential development at the subject location; and shall respond to comments from staff, engineers, and external agencies. 

3. The applicant shall comply with the provisions of the UDC related to single family lots, except the lot frontage dimensional requirement varied herein. 

So motioned, this 4th day of November 2024.









_________________________









Albert Thurman, Mayor









__________________________








Henry Lust, Council Member









___________________________









Doris Dawkins, Council Member









___________________________







              Patricia Wisdom, Council Member









___________________________









Dwayne Green, Council Member









___________________________









Dwight McMutry, Council Member

Attest: _________________________________


Kelly Axt, City Clerk
